Tiffany Anderson
2 N. Avena Ave.
Lodi, CA 95240

tiffanyanderson@me.com

May 21, 2014

Mr. Eddie Lucchesi, Manager

SJC Mosquito & Vector Control District
7759 South Airport Way

Stockton, CA 95206

Regarding: Surveillance / Sub Rosa evidence and Worker's Compensation

Dear Eddie:

| am writing you today to say that IF you have engaged a firm or firms to observe
my movements, then you must limit such surveillance to me alone, immediately.
My son was inexplicably followed and photographed yesterday as he left my
house; | was not with him.

If my son’s harassment arose from a private investigation firm hired by you or
your attorneys to track me, then that episode involving my son is beyond what is
allowed under the California Civil Code. Sub Rosa is only allowed where an
articulable suspicion of fraud or illegal activity can be shown. Again, if this
shoddy surveillance of people other than me is coming from you or your
attorneys, see the legal limits set out at California Civil Code §1708(g). If District
funds are being used for this expense, then | want an itemized accounting as
required by law AB1234.

Sincerely,
IS/
Tiffany Anderson
o
SJC Mosquito Board of Trustees President Warmerdam

SJC Board of Supervisors Chairman Elliott



